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NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

DATE: 6/22/2017 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the original Proposal Document, issued by the 
Spring Branch Independent School District. 
 
 

  
Invitation to Bid entitled:  ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR ATHLETIC FIELD MAINTENANCE &   

 SERVICES       
 
 
Bid Number:    11691     
 
 
Bid Opening Date & Time:  JULY 13, 2017 @ 1:30 P.M.    
 

 
ADDENDUM NO.  1  

 
 
 
Please make the following additions, revisions, and/or deletions to the Bid Document: 
 
 
The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in his bid form. 
 
 

 
See Questions and Answers Below 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1, PROPOSAL #11691 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
Question #1: Would the following be included in the proposal? 
 

1. Aerification, solid or hollow tines, how many times per year? 
2. Top-dressing? How many times per year and how many tons per field? 
3. Verticutting? 
4. Laser-grading, mound, home plate and dirt work on baseball/softball 

field? 
5. Foliar/Granular, herbicide/pesticide/fertilizer? 
6. How many applications of each? 
7. Would you like us to recommend a plan? 

 
 
Answer #1: No, this contract is only for the field striping of Athletic Fields. 
 

1. Same as above 
2. Same as above 
3. Same as above 
4. Same as above 
5. Same as above 
6. Same as above 
7. Same as above 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 


